
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

12/27 /2019 8:47:50 AM 

Sheree Hemphill [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d b464b552ad54fl f8a8045434f5 79332-Sheree Hemp] 

FedEx Shipment 777329886440 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 777329886440 

Ship date: 
Thu, 12/26/2019 
Mindy Wilcox, P!mmhg Mgr 

C>ty of Planrnng [}v 

l~~GLE\NOOD. CA 9030'! 

Shipment Facts 
Oui· recoi-cis indicate that the 

Trncking rrnmber: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery locatkm: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Specia! handling/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

777329886440 

Delivered '12127/2010 ()f;40 

D171236 00 T62 

A \/\/Al 

l...OS Al,JGEl..ES, C!\. 

F:eceptionist!Front Desk 

FedEx Priority 

FedEx® 

O.SD lb 

Deliver 

12/27/20"19 ·10 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Fri, 12/27 /2019 8:40 am 
Sachi Hamai, Chief Executive 

Office 

County of LA, Chief Executive 

Offic 

500VV 

Crm;f E:<ecutive Offce 

L.OS /\JJGU . .ES, CA 90012 

us 
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Pie:::~~~~~:~/~:~:; the f~·{~:dE:< s~:::r:/:G~'.:: ~3u:d::.: f(~{ tz~n·n~~ ~~nd CGndition~~ or ~<:Ftic{:. 
t)r conLK~t y"tX-W h~d E>:' c~.ntt)l':·K:r ~~;uppQrt :·~)p >.~)~':t~:~nv:~~ 


